



18 June 2013

## **NOTICE OF MEETING**

A meeting of the **BUTE AND COWAL AREA COMMITTEE** will be held in **THE PAVILION CAFE, ROTHESAY** on **TUESDAY, 25 JUNE 2013 at 10:30 AM**, which you are requested to attend.

Douglas Hendry  
Executive Director - Customer Services

## **BUSINESS**

**1. APOLOGIES**

**2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (IF ANY)**

**E1 3. ROTHESAY HARBOUR / MV SEAHORSE (Pages 1 - 122)**

The Committee will be asked to pass a resolution in terms of Section 50(A)(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 to exclude the public for items of business with an "E" on the grounds that it is likely to involve the disclosure of exempt information as defined in the appropriate paragraph of Part I of Schedule 7a to the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973.

The appropriate paragraph is:-

**E1 - Paragraph 6** Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person (other than the authority).

## **BUTE & COWAL AREA COMMITTEE**

Councillor Gordon Blair  
Councillor Robert Macintyre  
Councillor Alex McNaughton  
Councillor Len Scoullar  
Councillor Dick Walsh

Councillor Michael Breslin  
Councillor Bruce Marshall  
Councillor James McQueen  
Councillor Isobel Strong

Contact: Eilidh Fitzpatrick Tel: 01369 707135